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57 Grant Street ;

Waltham Massachusetls 02164 = 1.

. _ (617) 899-6431 ;%‘

December 23rd, 1969 S : . ;

A el

Magsachusetts Institute of Technology
Data Communicatlions Department L

Purchaging Offlce
Magsachugsetts Avenue
Bogton, Mass. |
Attn: Mr. Mort Borlgn : ' _ r
. ‘ ' , g
Dear Mort: - 01
I'm sorry to be so late in Aruwering your questions in regard to ; |
the 2741 Terminals; but at the present time, Time-Sharing Terminals
feel that we cannot convert the Datel to the specifications you
requested. ‘
If you have any further questions, or if I can be of any further *
assistance, ploase do not hesitate to call me.
!il
Yours truly, "
TIME-SHARING 'rmms, INC.
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